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6 Fun Games:



Balloons & Cups : 2 games — 30 min/game
500 game : 15 min

Fattoush : 15 min

Renard passe passe : 15 min
Heads Up: 15 min

Ice Breaking
7up
Cerceau
Balloons
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WE ARE NOT PART OF THE FIGHT.
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From: The Lebanese University, Faculty of Law and Political Science - 2 Branch
To: Lebanese Red Cross

Date: June 28, 2019

Subject: Letter of Endorsement

The director of the Faculty of Law and Political and Administrative Sciences,
Jal El-Dib (2"%) branch, of the Lebanese University, attests to the fact that
Miss Gladys Majid HARB is currently a registered Masters’ degree student at the Lebanese
University. specializing in International Organizations and will continue to be enrolled for the
envisaged period of the internship.

The professional internship programme is a prerequisite for the Lebanese University’s
“Professional Masters” degree in International Organizations. This pilot academic program is
the first of its kind in Lebanon and is designed to equip students with the necessary theoretical
knowledge and practical know-how for a professional career with international
intergovernmental and non-governmental organizations.

The internship is conceived as an important complement to students’ course-work and a crucial
element of the practical training required for preparing them for work with international
agencies. Upon completion of the internship at the Lebanese Red Cross and its successful
appraisal, the student will be eligible to submit an academic “Report Paper” which is the
equivalent of a dissertation. The report will subsequently be assessed on the basis of the
student’s presentation and defense before a thesis defense committee, who in turn, will
determine whether to award the student a Master’s degree.

The Lebanese University seeks the assistance of the Lebanese Red Cross in helping its students
fulfill their degree requirements by enrolling them in its internship programmes (both
administrative and research positions). Your support and cooperation in furthering the
academic needs of our students and contributing to their professional growth is highly
appreciated.

N.B. The duration of the internship is 250 hours spread over minimum 2 months.

For any inquiries, kindly contact Dr. Issam Moubarak.

The Director of the Faculty of Law

and Political and Administrative Sciences,
2nd Branch, Jal EI-Dib

The Lebanese University

;i _ﬂ-/-.é_/
Dr. Issam Moubarak
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Lebanese Red Cross
Secretary General

Beirut, 20 January 2020
Ref: 47/2020

To whom it may concern

I, the undersigned Georges Kettaneh; Secretary General of the Lebanese
Cross, and as per the endorsement letter sent from Lebanese University,
Faculty of Political Sciences, Jal El Dib (second branch), certifies that Ms.
Gladis Majid Harb- specializing in “International Organizations”- followed
a training in our organization from 20/9/2019 till 20/12/2019.

Ms. Harb has shown her interest, motivation and coordination during all her
training period, where she passed two hundred fifty seven hours (257) as
follow:

*Two hundred twenty three (223) in Disaster Management Unit (DMU).
*Eight hours (8) in the Emergency Medical Services (EMS).

*Twelve hours (12) in the Medical Social Sector (MSS).

*Fourteen hours (14) in the Youth Sector (Youth).

Ms. Harb was a meticulous person who demonstrated a high level of
perseverance in learning new skills and showed professionalism and assiduity.

This certificate has been delivered upon her request.

E-mail: Secretary-general @redcross.org.lb www.redcross.org.lb
Head Quarters : Spears Street, Kantari, Beirut, Lebanon il = s e gl G ouu g JLE i) Sl
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